Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: KENNY LIM CHING GHEE <kennylim@lonpac.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 3 February 2021 6:15 PM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com; 'SUR'

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: Request for Paper Survey - Accident involving YM7273T & SFA7333S on
24/08/2020 - Oref: 20/20/20/VC05/023573 (Part I) [External Confidential]

Attachments: Insd GIA.PDF; Survey Rpt (A).pdf

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt
practices.

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.
Lonpac External - Confidential
Lonpac External - Confidential

Dear team
Please arrange for a paper survey on third party veh SFA7333S.
Attached herewith the relevant documents for your perusal.

We appreciate if you can let us have the report as soon as possible as the matter is pending
litigation.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Kenny Lim

Asst. Claims Manager | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
DID: 6279 9256 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706
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practices.
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